No. | 4543

H.P. Forest Department

* kK

Dated Reckong Peo, the g;gﬂ Ne.. 2021

From: DCF Kinnaur. To:- C.F. (T) Rampur Bsr.

Subject:  Proposal for the diversion of 50.091 ha. of Forest land in favour of Executive
Engineer, ICBRPD-IIl CWPD, Khasra No. 781/547, Kalpa Road in front of
HPPWD Rest House, Reckong Peo under (FCA1980) for C/o of Dabling Rishi
Dogri — Lamche Dogri Road within the jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest Division.

Memo:

Kindly find enclosed herewith the proposal folder for the diversion of forest land
for the C/o of Dubling Rishi Dogri — Lamche Dogri Road within the jurisdiction of Kinnaur
Forest Division, H.P. has been received in this office from the Executive Engineer, Executive
Engineer, ICBRPD-iii CWPD ,Reckong Peo. The case has been scrutinized in this office. The

Proposal folder is being sent herewith in triplicate for further necessary action at your end
please.

It is therefore, recommended that the proposal may be sent to the higher

authority for getting necessary approval under FCA, 1980 from the competent authority on
the case at earliest please.

Encl: As above.

at Reckong Pgo H.P.

Endst. No.

Dated Reckon peo, the

Copy is forwarded to E i i
781/547’ Kalpa Road in front of HPPWD };ecutlve Englneer, ICBRPD‘I“ CWPD, Khasra No

est House, Reckong Peo for information please

eruty Conservator of Forests
Kinnaur ForestDivision |
at Reckong Peg H.P.
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